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Fwd: Online webinar for UG and PG students on “Emerging Domains of
Cybersecurity and Cyber Threats” -Regarding

System Analyst <systemanalyst@cuj.ac.in>

Technical Incharge <technical.incharge@cuj.ac.in> Thu, Jul 14, 2022 at 8:18 AM

To: System Analyst <systemanalyst@cuj.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Registrar CUJ <registrar@cuj.ac.in>

Date: Wed, Jul 13, 2022, 7:17 PM

Subject: Fwd: Online webinar for UG and PG students on “Emerging Domains of Cybersecurity and Cyber Threats” -
Regarding

To: Technical Incharge <technical.incharge@cuj.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: no-reply <admin@aicte-india.org>

Date: Wed, 13 Jul 2022, 6:01 pm

Subject: Online webinar for UG and PG students on “Emerging Domains of Cybersecurity and Cyber Threats” -Regarding
To: <registrar@cuj.ac.in>

Dear Sir/Madam,
Greetings from AICTE New Delhi!

It is our pleasure to share with you that AICTE is organizing a Project Guidance webinar for UG and PG students
on “Emerging Domains of Cybersecurity and Cyber Threats” as follows: -

Details Particulars

Theme “Emerging Domains of Cybersecurity and Cyber Threats”
Chief Guest Prof. Anil D. Sahasrabudhe, Chairman, AICTE, New Delhi
Resource Person Mr. Dipanshu Parashar, Founder, Virtual Cyber Labs
Registration Link https://forms.gle/SKaiC3gehg5nFtxk9

Date & Time 16t July, 2022 (Saturday), on 11:00 AM towards

Webex link of the event is as follows:
https://aicteindia.webex.com/aicteindia/j.php?MTID=mdded276c3d979ea93421f34c63beb9b8

Event number: 2516 671 8913
Event password: 1234

It is requested to kindly share the above among faculty/ students of your institution with the advice to login by 10.50 AM.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=b4914f0c29&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1738294617775992205&simpl=msg-f%3A17382946177 ...
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The programme will also be live on youtube channel of AICTE available at
https://www.youtube.com/mediaaicte
Looking forward to your kind participation in the above programme please.

PFA:-https://drive.google.com/file/d/1YqVLoD-a63eyBuz1xySKt8 JRBOKM622f/view?usp=sharing

PFA:-https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JMfJCZkeNhkxXvJSzd7WD7P5BtG0c62_/view?usp=sharing

Y Y=gdre /| With kind regards

Dr. Amit Dutta/ 3. 31f&d gear

fa¢er® / Director

o %18 &5/ Student Development Cell (StDC)

T HRAT aeeitehr e 9Rweg / All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE)
AedsT ASAT VS / Nelson Mandela Road

aWd Ff, 7§ f&edll / Vasant Kunj, New Delhi
PIN: 110070

a9dTge / Website www.aicte-india.org
https://fellowship.aicte-india.org/
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